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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  
From:  Blanca Carbajal, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  June 27, 2016 
  
Subject: RFP #16-037 Voting Equipment Software and Services 
 for the County of El Paso 

 

 
Questions and answers: 

 
1. Will the County consider entertaining vendor responses that are in the process of being 

certified by the Elections Assistance Commission and subsequently submitted to the 
State of Texas?   
 
RESPONSE:  Yes 
 

2. Can the County please clarify the deadline by which the proposed voting equipment 
must be certified by the State of Texas?   
 
RESPONSE:  The vendor must be certified by the State of Texas 6 months 
after the bid is awarded.  

  
3. Does the County seek turnkey services in which the vendor maintains voting equipment 

warehouse, provides equipment delivery and supplies local equipment maintenance? 
 
RESPONSE:  The County does require the initial delivery of the voting 
machines to the Elections Department Warehouse. However, the staff will 
deliver the voting machines to and from the polling locations for each 
election.   
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4.  Does the County want to manage equipment storage and delivery and perform most 
maintenance tasks independently? 
 
RESPONSE:  The Elections Department plans to store, maintain and deliver 
the voting machines. If there are any updates to the equipment such as 
regular maintenance, the vendor will take responsibility for those tasks.  
 


